HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

May 09, 2001 5:00 p.m.

Hearing Room 357 Tapes 54

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Max Williams, Chair
	Rep. Wayne Kreiger, Vice Chair
	Rep. Kathy Lowe, Vice Chair
	Rep. Vic Backland
	Rep. Jackie Dingfelder
	Rep. Charlie Ringo
	Rep. Lane Shetterly
	Rep. Cherryl Walker
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Rep. Robert Ackerman
	Rep. Vicki Walker
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Rep. Carl Wilson
STAFF PRESENT:	Andrea Shartel, Counsel
	Bill Taylor, Counsel
	Shannon Reed, Committee Assistant
MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 3912 Work Session	
	HB 3461 Work Session
	SB 444A Work Session

SB 625A Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 54, A		
003	Chair Williams	Calls the meeting to order at 5:09 p.m. and opens a work session on 3912.
HB 3912 W	ORK SESSION	
010	Counsel Shartel	Explains HB 3912 and the –2 amendments (EXHIBIT A) relating to organized communities.
021	Chair Williams	Discusses the measure and the process of this bill getting to committee.
082	Rep. Williams	MOTION: Moves HB 3912 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 8-0-3
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye EXCUSED: 3 - Ackerman, V. Walker, Wilson
093	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. BACKLUND will lead discussion on the floor.
103	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 3912 and opens a work session on HB 3461.
<u>HB 3461</u> W	ORK SESSION	
104	Counsel Taylor	Explains HB 3461 relating to jail confinement.
106	Dave Koch	Association of Community Corrections Director's

201 206	Chair Williams Koch	Submits testimony and testifies in support of HB 3461(EXHIBIT B). Discusses post prison supervision.Asks about support of others.Responds yes, but a few judges are less than happy about sentencing guidelines.
225	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 3461 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 7-0-4 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 4 - Ackerman, C. Walker, V. Walker, Wilson
233	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.
240	Chair Williams	REP. LOWE will lead the discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on HB 3461 and opens a work session on SB 444A.
<u>SB 444A WOI</u>		
241 263	Counsel Taylor Rep. Kreiger	Explains SB 444A relating to residence for sex offenders. MOTION: Moves SB 444A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
277	Chair Williams	VOTE: 8-0-3 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 3 - Ackerman, V. Walker, Wilson The motion CARRIES.
281	Chair Williams	REP. KREIGER will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on SB 444A and opens a work session SB 625A.
<u>SB 625A WOI</u>		
284	Counsel Taylor	Explains SB 625A relating to SB 625A relating to invasion of personal privacy.
290	Chair Williams	Discusses past legislative history of the bill.
308	Rep. Lowe	Expresses concern about language of bill relating to "observing" versus being in the wrong place.
403	Rep. Ringo	Says that we should be spending more time addressing guns in schools.
410	Rep. Williams	MOTION: Moves SB 625A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-1-3
		AYE: 7 - Backlund, Dingfelder, Krieger, Rep. Lowe, Shetterly, Walker C, Williams
		NAY: 1 - Ringo
472	Chair Williams	EXCUSED: 3 - Ackerman, Walker V, Wilson The motion CARRIES.
4/2	Chair williams	The motion CARRIES.
473	Chair Williams	REP. WILSON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the work session on SB 625A and adjourns the meeting at 5: 49 p.m.
Submitted By,		Reviewed By,

Shannon Reed

Committee Assistant

Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - HB 3912, -2 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 5/7/01, 117 pgs.

B - HB 3641 testimony submitted by Dave Kock, Association of Community Corrections Directors, dated 5/7/01, 1 pg.

C - HB 3912, written testimony submitted by Barbars Kanz, dated 5/9/01, 16 pgs.